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INVITATION TO TENDER “ITT” PS20170704 

SUNSET PARK UPGRADE 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS NO.1 

June 14, 2017 
 
 

Q1 Information Meeting list of attendees 

A1 

The following, in no particular order, is the list of attendees to the Information Meeting: 

 Novacom Construction Ltd. 
 Wilco Civil Inc. 
 Cedar Crest Lands (BC) Ltd. 
 TGK Irrigation Ltd. 
 Canadian Landscape and Civil Services Ltd. 

Q2 How much top soil will be provided to the contractor for supply? 

A2 Refer to Addendum No. 2. 

Q3 How many Lock Blocks are to be relocated? 

A3 
Refer to Drawing L-06A and L-06B for lock block layout. Lock Block layout to be 
confirmed on-site by the City. 

Q4 Clarification on the removal of existing grade wading pool. 

A4 Refer to Addendum No. 1. 

Q5 Will the hedge need to be removed on the west side of rink parking lot? 

A5 
Refer to Addendum No. 1.  The Contractor shall also provide new 8’ chainlink fence, 
Taxus hedge, and gate as shown on drawing L-03A.    Also refer to Alternate Pricing Item 
#11 in Table 4. 

Q6 Clarification on bike racks. 

A6 
The Contractor shall re-install existing bike racks on new 3.0M x 3.0M concrete slab.  
Location to be coordinated by the City. See drawing L-03A 
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Q7 Who is responsible for the removal of all unsuitable fill material from Site? 

A7 
The Contractor is responsible for the removal of all unsuitable fill material from the Site 
as set out in the Drawings and Specifications.  Suitable fill will be placed in berms on-
site. 

Q8 
The City has noted (3) belt seats, (2) full bucket seats, and (1) “accessible” seat. Could you 
clarify whether that molded bucket/accessible seat should be for ages 2-5 or ages 5-12? 
There are two different model options for that seat. 

A8 Seats are for ages 5-12. 

Q9 Clarification on type of wood used on dog off-leash park fence: 

A9 Dog park fencing details have been updated. Refer to Addendum No. 1.  

 

End of Questions and Answers No. 1 


